THE PARISH OF DAYLESFORD (ESTABLISHED 1863) JOINED THE DIOCESE OF BALLARAT IN 1992 FROM THE ARCHDIOCESE OF MELBOURNE

St Francis Xavier Chapel (1865) and Cemetery at
Eganstown is the only Catholic Cemetery in the
Diocese and only one of three in the state of
Victoria, with Kilmore and Sandon

St Peter’s, Daylesford

Over many years churches were built throughout the Central Highlands Parish including
St Peter’s Daylesford (1863), St Paul’s Glenlyon (1869), St Joseph’s Blampied (1871),
St Patrick’s Korweinguboora (1871), St Mary’s Newlyn (1879), St Alipius’ Bullarto (1882),
Sacred Heart Lyonville (1883), St John the Baptist Yandoit (1884 - 1992),

St Bernard’s Hepburn (1912 relocated from Franklinford). St Michael’s Primary School
was relocated from Daly Street to Smith Street Daylesford in 1994.
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The Presentatlon Sisters came in 1892 to
Holy Cross Convent, staffing schools in
Daylesford, Blampied, Eganstown,
Glenlyon and Korweinguboora

St Joseph’s, Blampied



